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 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  August 18, 2022 
 
Solicitation No.: RFP220375DWJ 
 
Solicitation Name:  Right of Way Mowing for DOT  
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 2 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 
1. DETAIL SPECIFICATIONS ARTICLES ADD 

The following articles shall be added to the Detailed Specifications of this project: 
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2. ATTACHMENT: (1) 
- Areas 1 – 6 Contract Mowing Street List 
 

3. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

1. When does the current annual contract expire? 
Answer The current annual contract B170233KLC expires on 2/14/2023. 
  
2. Are there CPI adjustments on the renewals? 

Answer 
Cost price increases for contract renewals shall be submitted in writing to the 
Department and include justification for the cost increase. The County reserves 
the right to accept or reject the price increases for any reason.  

  
3. Who is the current vendor for the existing annual contract? 
Answer JSM Services, Inc. 
  
4. Is there a list of Lee County Arterial and Collector roads?  

Answer 
Not currently up to date. Individual roads can be researched at 
leegov.com/departments/transportation/county maintained roads. 

  
5. Does this contract require the vendor to have a boom mower? 
Answer Yes 
  

6. 
Is a County DOT project manager or field assistant assigned to the crew to assist with 
field decision making when determining what areas require a boom mower? 

Answer Yes 
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7. At the time of bid are proposers required to have their IMOT certificate?  

Answer 
Yes, per article 3 of the Special Conditions, “You must have an IMOT Certificate 
at the time you submit your bid.”  

  
8. Is the awarded vendor going to receive all sections within the scope of work?  
Answer It is the intent of the COUNTY to award this project to one (1) Vendor.  
  
9. Does boom mowing require pushing back brush?  

Answer 
Boom mowing will be grass only, and does not include pushing back peppers, 
invasive species, or brush.  

  
10. Is edging every cycle? 
Answer Yes, edging is every cycle.  
  
11. Do you require a truck to follow behind crews for traffic control 
Answer Yes, proper FDOT MOT is required.  
  

12. 
Confirming that the previous contract did not have the requirement of using a 
Boom Mower with a minimum of 21-foot reach to mow all the ditches which is 
now in this contract correct? 

Answer Correct 
  
13. The previous contract was only 7 cycles not 10 that’s required in this contract? 
Answer Correct 
  
14.  Is string trimming required to be done at the same time each road is mowed? 
Answer Yes 
  

15.  
The previous contract only required edging as needed which at the pre-bid was 
said to have been done roughly 3 times per year. This contract it looks like you 
have to edge all 10 cycles. Is that correct? 

Answer Yes, correct. 
  

 
 
BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
    ________________ 
Procurement Analyst – David Jones  
Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8864 
Lee County Procurement Management 
 


